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Gentlemen!

By letier dated August 24, 1992 (Serial No. NLS-82-141), Ca oiina Power & Light Company (CP&L)
submitted information pertaining to the Company’s February 21, 1892 license amendinant
application. The information provided herein supersedes CP&L's letter of August 24, 1982 As
requested by the NRC staft, this information is being resubmitted under oath and attimation.

On February 21, 1992, CP&L submitted a letter to the NRC (Serial: NLS-91.328) which requested a
revision to the Technical Specificaticns for the Brunswick Steam zlectric Plant (BSEP), Units 1 & 2
in order to allow replacement of the existing General Electric NF40O0 refueling platform main hoist
grapple mast with & new Goneral Cleciric Mode! NFS0O0 rain hoist grapp'e mast. The purpose of
this letter is to: (1) provide typed Unit 1 and Unit 2 Technical Specification pages for the Staff's
convenience in issuing the requasted technical specification change, and (2) address a Statf inquiry
concerning the impact of the heavier NFEO0 mast on the BSEP control of heavy loads analysis.

Carolina Power & | .aht Company has considerad tho effect of the increased weight of the NF&0O
mast and its impact on the control of heavy loads issue and has determined that the existing
analysis continues to bound credible nonfuel urop events. Thus the addition of the heavier NFE0O
mast has no impact on the BSEP control of huavy loads analysis.

Typed Unit 1 and Unit 2 Technical Specification pages are provided as Enclosure 1 and 2,

respectively, Please refer any quastions regarding this submuttal to Mr. W. R. Murray
at (819) 46-46861.

Yours very truly,

R. B. Stakey, Jr.

14viog

A\ \
9209150320 FROTO4 ‘\
FDR  ADDCK 05000324






